



U.S. Department of Justice
Office of the Solicitor General

The Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

September 8, 2026

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Custodia Bank, Inc. v. Federal Reserve Board of Governors, et al.,
S. Ct. No. 26-62

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on July 10, 2025. The government's response is now due, after first extension, on September 11, 2026. We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to and including October 13, 2026, within which to file the government's response.

This extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for final preparation of the government's response have been heavily engaged with the press of other matters before the Court.

Counsel for petitioner does not object to this further extension of time.

Sincerely,

D. JOHN SAUER
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

26-0062

CUSTODIA BANK, INC.

FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD OF GOVERNORS, ET
AL.

STEPHANIE L. BOOKER
MATT GREGORY
NICK HARPER
M. CHRISTIAN TALLEY
GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
1700 M STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
202-955-8500
NHARPER@GIBSONDUNN.COM
MGREGORY@GIBSONDUNN.COM
NHARPER@GIBSONDUNN.COM
M.TALLEY@GIBSONDUNN.COM

JEFFREY S. BUCHOLTZ
KING & SPALDING LLP
1700 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, NW
SUITE 900
WASHINGTON, DC 20006
202-737-0500
JBUCHOLTZ@KSLAW.COM

CHRIS LAND
OFFICE OF U.S. SENATOR
127A RUSSELL OFFICE
WASHINGTON, DC 20510
202-224-3424

NICK MORGAN
INVESTOR CHOICE ADVOCATES NETWORK
453 S SPRING ST
SUITE 400
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013
310-849-0384
NICOLAS.MORGAN@ICANLAW.ORG

KANNON K. SHANMUGAM
DAVIS POLK & WARDWELL LLP
1050 17TH STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
202-962-7000
KSHANMUGAM@DAVISPOLK.COM

DANIEL TRAMEL STABILE
WINSTON TAYLOR LLP
200 PARK AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 10186
305-910-0787
DSTABILE@WINSTON.COM